
From: Silvestri, Robert
To: Jacobs, Wendy; Gere, Merrily
Cc: Gorman, Erin
Subject: Phase 1 NOx RACT Proposal
Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 12:05:13 PM

Good afternoon Merrily and Wendy,

Thank you for providing the new lower daily NOx RACT rate of 0.26 lb/MMBtu that
 would apply to Bridgeport Unit 3.  Can you provide any insights on where that value
 came from? 

After review of our historical operating data over the past 7 years, there would be a few
 periods where we would exceed this value. Our actual emissions data supports a lower
 limit of 0.28 lb/MMBtu has been achievable every day this limit would apply over the past
 7 years and we would advocate for 0.28 lb/MMBtu in the draft rule. For reference,
 Pennsylvania’s draft RACT rule, which is expected to be final in early 2016 lists 0.12
 lb/MMBtu for units with SCRs and 0.35 lb/MMBtu for units without SCRs. This rule takes
 effect in 2017. 

We would be happy to discuss this further tomorrow, but wanted to see if 0.28 lb/MMBtu
 could be proposed in the NOx RACT Workgroup presentation?

Best regards,

-Bob

Robert Silvestri
PSEG Power Connecticut LLC
1 Atlantic Street
Bridgeport, CT  06604
Office:  203-551-6032
Cell:       203-521-9414
Robert.Silvestri@pseg.com
 

 

 

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely
 for use by the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
 designated as responsible for delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are
 not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part,
 without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may contain proprietary,
 confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, please
 notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving
 PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation.
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